



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-WTP1826 Haul Road Management Plan

Pinto, Melissa (EC) <melissa.pinto@canada.ca>

Mon, Sep 24, 2018 at 12:18 PM

To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>Cc: "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnru.ec@canada.ca>, "Williston, Georgina (EC)" <georgina.williston@canada.ca>, Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Good afternoon,

Environment and Climate Change Canada has reviewed the Haul Road Management Plan noted below in accordance with its mandate and has no comments at this time.

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Melissa Pinto

Senior Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Environmental Protection Operations
Environment and Climate Change Canada, Government of Canada
Melissa.Pinto@canada.ca \ Tel: 867-669-4733

Coordonnatrice principale d'évaluation environnementale
Activités de protection de l'environnement
Environnement et Changement climatique Canada, Gouvernement du Canada
Melissa.Pinto@canada.ca \ Tél: 867-669-4733

From: Richard Dwyer [<mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>]

Sent: August 23, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Manon Turmel

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 2AM-WTP1826 Haul Road Management Plan

Good morning,

9/24/2018

Nunavut Water Board Mail - 2AM-WTP1826 Haul Road Management Plan

[Quoted text hidden]

--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Meadow Bank" group. To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mea+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.